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Sir,—
ïour letter 29th July and 
my letter August let.

YOUR FILE N0.55-g9-Q.

On August let I wrote you in reply to yours of 
July 29th regarding the representatives of the Allied 
Tribes who were visiting the various Agencies in the 
Interior. Since that date I have heard nothing from them, 
neither have they visited this Agency as far as I am 
aware. In my letter of the let ulto. I asked if it would 
be possible to obtain the name and address of the probable 
representative to this Agency so that I could arrange 
a meeting for him.

ïour obedient servant,

(F.J.C.Ball) 
Indian Agent.

I.E. Ditchburn, Esq
Chief Inspector of Indian Agencies, 

P.O. Box 775,
VICTORIA, B.C.
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INDIAN AGENT’S OFFICE 
(OKANAGAN AGENCY)

Vernon,.. B.C..........

IN TOÜB REPLY REFER TO

September .J.... 1922 .No.

Also

10 DATE or THIS LETTER
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